To: Public Realm, Operations Manager
Northbourne Depot
Vista Rd
Clacton on Sea
Essex
CO15 6AY

ENTER INTO A CONTRACT AND APPOINTMENT OF EIBE PLAY LTD FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A
NEW PIRATE SHIP AT CLIFF PARK, DOVERCOURT

| refer to your letter dated 10 March 2025 concerning the action you propose to take
exercising under the powers delegated to you in respect of accepting the quotation of
£64928.33 from Eibe Play, agree to spend £55312.15 S106 monies, £9616.18 of revenue
code 2103 5980, Improvements to Play Areas, and to enter into a contract with Eibe Play Ltd
for the supply and installation of a new pirate multi play unit in Cliff Park, Dovercourt, in
accordance with Tendring District Councils Constitution, Contract Procedure Rules, and
Selective Tendering.

* | concur / do not concur with the action you propose.

Councillor M Barry
Environment Portfolio Holder

* Please delete as appropriate.

Additional comments (if any):
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	Dear Councillor Barry

